

RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Corasaniti, Salvatore (Crapo)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 13:26:29 -0500

Hi Sal,

Thank you again for doing this, unfortunately an event has come and Mr. Bishop is unable to meet tomorrow morning. He looks forward to seeing Senator Crapo at the hearing!

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Corasaniti, Salvatore (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 12:21 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Excellent! We're in (b)(6) and we'll grab one of the adjacent conference rooms. Thank you!

Sal

Salvatore (Sal) Corasaniti
Legislative Assistant
Office of Senator Mike Crapo
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 12:19 PM
To: Corasaniti, Salvatore (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

10:30am works great, thank you! He will be joined by our Deputy Chief of Staff, Hugh Fike.

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Corasaniti, Salvatore (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 12:16 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Brittany,

Would 10:30 work? I do have a 10-10:30 meeting. If not, what other times do you have, especially Thursday afternoon?

Sal

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 12:14 PM
Cc: Corasaniti, Salvatore (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Good Afternoon Sal,

Thank you for assistance with this meeting for Dan Bishop. He is on the Hill early tomorrow morning if you have any availability. I am looking at 10:15am, does that work with your schedule?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Amacio, Kathleen (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 11:26 AM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Corasaniti, Salvatore (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Brittany-

I am so sorry but right now the Senator's schedule is just jammed up and I cannot fit anything else in. The Senator has asked Sal Corasaniti (copied) to connect with you and Mr. Bishop in his stead. My apologies. I will let you coordinate with Sal from here.

K

Kathleen D. Amacio
Executive Assistant and Scheduler

Senator Mike Crapo
Dirksen 239

(b)(6)

PLEASE NOTE: *Meetings with Senator Crapo are scheduled pending votes and committee business, and may change at any time. If a last minute schedule change takes place, the meeting will be handled by staff. Thank you in advance for your understanding.*

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:53 PM
To: Amacio, Kathleen (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Thanks, Katie. I'll throw out a few more times to make it easier on your end.

Tuesday at 2:00pm
Wednesday morning at 10:15am

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Amacio, Kathleen (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:46 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Unfortunately the Senator is booked at 3:20PM and will also be at (b)(6) I will circle back as soon as I can get in front of my computer again.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2025, at 3:14 PM, Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> wrote:

Hi Katie,

Mr. Bishop will be in with another Senator from the committee at that time. Would 3:20pm work, or 5pm that same day?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Amacio, Kathleen (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:51 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>; Corasaniti, Salvatore (Crapo) <(b)(6)> <(b)>; Richard, Gregg (Finance) <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hello-

Would a meeting with Senator Crapo on Tuesday, February 25, from 4-4:15PM in (b)(6) work on your end?

Katie

Kathleen D. Amacio
Executive Assistant and Scheduler
Senator Mike Crapo
Dirksen 239
(b)(6)

PLEASE NOTE: *Meetings with Senator Crapo are scheduled pending votes and committee business, and may change at any time. If a last minute schedule change takes place, the meeting will be handled by staff. Thank you in advance for your understanding.*

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:54 AM
To: Amacio, Kathleen (Crapo) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Kathleen,

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Crapo prior to his Budget Committee nomination hearing. Are there any times that work for the senator next week?

I've copied Brittany Young, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,
Hal Duncan
OMB Legislative Affairs